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Deay Quin, 4/13/18

Recedving from lioCreight what I refer to in the enclosed, which includes a copy
of what he sent, reminded me that I had forgotten to mail the leiter of two days ago.
As you will see, without knowing what 1 would be roceiving it was not difficult to
anticipate that there would continue to be a differince botwesn the testimony and the
Fil'a prectise.

In writing KeOreight 1 dntend glving the FBI s ohanee %o clzan that particmlar
bucines: up, as mach ws 1%t now cen %3, th: added defazation having been accomplished.

The thres Sscret Service peoplc with whom 4 met on Fula requests - and vn nothlng
else = sro Asstetent Dircetor Tom Kelley, Coimsel Goff and p.r. man Jack Warner.

If Brailey was going to the Fil and talking ! think it unlikely that ks fadled to
Jut it koow that ks hed cgue herd 1o pee me, spaking help - ogpdiat Yerrigon and othere=
which I did provide. I think he «duld not easily have forgotten that I prevented the
filing of sperious crdwdnul chorges, as agsasuln, in Hex Orlesnas Howsver, there is no
indication of any of this in these recoxrda.

I will not now be more specific but I glve you ay word that these are not all the
Fil's relevant rocordse I an not ssying others should oxist, whick 4 balieve is without )
reasonsbls doubt. 1 am saying I have the proof in hsnd, My resscns for not glving you it
copies of other rocords that 1 do have has no reference to you. *t reflects no question s
in my mind about you or your staff, Rsther does it have to do with what 1 have learned
from long exverience with the PXI and the fact that it is not in complisnce with my
ZA requeste.

In today's wail 1 also have coples from Yim of €7 peyes from the bpllas Field
“fiice, Wy wife is waking copice of them now s& 1 can muusk up the copdase This is in
response Yo a V4 requost adiressed to svery {ield office. 1t overlaps dnto the JFK
recorde end thai requeet, of whlch it is also rart.

Unless there has been wist I do not expect, a gruat change from the past, those )
rocords will hold still new proofs of non-compliance and will extend to riprecontations
wade in courts

I mention this because 1t wil. mean much work for me and for your office,

Vithout removing sny of the pages from the emvelops 1 skimmed them by the top.
Theys ie no doubt that Vallas has records on me it has not provided,

Unless L missed it this includes what Lynne Zusman told Judge Green last “ovember
wag being provided to me. It overlape into the king case.

I w11l he lotting Jix ¥neu whet T sé@ in these records, in farme of non=compliance
a8 well ge other matters.

Later, after a ousber of interruptious: I have read the Dullas records. 1 am appealing

the demisls. I will delay medling this to include one of the wemos I will be glving Jim. i
1 s also cppesling the denial by 4llegibility. These pagee that camnot be read and ere
in parts invisible sre all original FBI records. In mort cases they should have been i

srovided in response to other requests. I will give him explonations. These may or may
not be helpful to you. I thick thoy wil: be.

Jin teld me of your lebter relating to personal records and New Orleans. I told him il
that wes okey bub to please ask thei am these JFK rwcorde sre procesced personal rocords
be eopled and provided separately. After roeding the Dallas records I sugrest the FEI re-
check. Yome fram Hew Orlean: files appesy to be of n asture “hat would be indexed or aleo
Tiled soparately. Of thene some are FULA records.

Sincerely, Herold Weisberg



